Agenda Item: 8.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Programs, Projects, and Operations Subcommittee
FROM: Zach Nelson, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Review and Recommendation on Bids for the Little Papio Channel — Maple to Pratt
Street — Keystone Trail Stabilization Project

DATE: March 30, 2017

The District maintains the Little Papio Channel Project that was constructed by the Corps of
Engineers in the mid-1960s. Erosion and sloughing along the Keystone Trail is an ongoing issue
that District Maintenance Staff deal with on an annual basis.

Overland drainage at one location between Maple and Pratt Streets has eroded the channel banks
and has started to undermine the adjacent Keystone Trail, creating a safety and maintenance
hazard. Enclosed is a location map.

Lamp Rynearson and Associates was retained to evaluate the complicated drainage network in
the area and come up with the most feasible solution. They completed a topographic survey, an
engineered design for the area, and a cost estimate for the work. The design calls for a storm
sewer inlet on the east side of the trail that will capture runoff, so it doesn’t wash over the trail
and erode the slope. The storm sewer inlet will connect to an 18” diameter culvert that
discharges into the creek channel at a safe elevation. The engineer’s estimate to perform the
repairs is $83,675.

Bids were opened at 10:00 am on March 30, 2017. A total of six bids were received, ranging
from $43,704 to $69,040.93. Bayshore Construction’s bid of $43,704 is the apparent low bid.
Staff and the engineer have reviewed all bids and believe that Bayshore Construction is the
lowest and best bidder. Enclosed is a copy of the bid summary tab and letter of recommendation
from Lamp Rynearson and Associates.

Staff recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board that the General
Manager be authorized to execute a contract with Bayshore Construction for construction
of the Little Papio Channel — Maple to Pratt Street - Keystone Trail Stabilization Project in
the bid amount of $43,704, subject to changes deemed necessary by the General Manager
and approval as to form by District Legal Counsel.
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Papio-Missouri River Natural Resources District - Litle Papio Channel - Maple to Pratt Street - Keystone Trail Stabilization Project 2017 - Bid Tab
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1 1| is $10,000,
Fl 18] LF $180.

3| | |REMOVE AND REPLACE & CONCRETE TRAIL 57 $7.200,

4 MNDVE STOCKPILE AND AEPLACE RIP RAP 275| 8F 750,
B 78] LF $7.500.
§] 2| Ea !
7] | |cONSTRUCT 54 AREA INLET - TYPE Il WITH CONGRETE APRON 57 VE $5.700,
8| 1 EA 500
5| 2 EA $2.000,
10| 1[Ea £5.000.
1 100l ™ $5.500.
12| |I s 24.000.00
13] 150] LF 3500,
14 1500 L F 515000
18 o1 At 750,00
8 o1 ac $750.00)
17} 01| AC $500.00
18] 200 5Y 51,000.00]
18 2 HR 5600.00)
20| | [TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL |f 5 $1,000.00]
21| | ISTABILIZATION TRENGH WITH FLOWABLE FILL (ASSUMED) N 52

[TOTAL | $58,460.00)

Bid item 6 - * unit price did not calculate to
tntal. Tolal shawn abave is the wiithen
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Omaha, Nebraska 68154
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www.LRA-inc.com

March 30, 2017

Mr. Zach Nelson

Papio-Missouri River Natural Resources District
8901 South 154 Street, Suite 4

Omaha, NE 68138-3621

znelson@papionrd. org

REFERENCE: Keystone Trail Stabilization 2017
Little Papio Channel - Maple to Pratt Street
LRA Job No. 0114001.01-025

Dear Mr. Nelson:

Bayshore Contractors, LLC submitted the low bid of $43,704.00.

The low bidder has previously successfully completed this type of work for the Papio-Missouri
River NRD and is qualified to complete this project within the required contract time. We
recommend award of the contract to Bayshore Contractors, LLC.

Sincerely,

LAMP RYNEARSON
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Randy R. Kuszak, P.E.
Senior Project Engineer
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